
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

County of El Paso Purchasing Department 
 500 East San Antonio, Room 500 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 
 
 

 
ADDENDUM 3 

 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Linda Gonzalez, Inventory Bid Technician 
  
Date:  June 25, 2007 
  
Subject: Bid# 07-084, Build Out of Courthouse Lower Level  
 
 
 
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced Bid.  
 
 
1.  Is the preference of work hours going to be done 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.? 

Yes 
 
2.  Is there going to be any barricading required? 

Yes, and there is plenty of room for barricading. 
 
3.  The electric do you have a preference in conduit? 

In the lower level it’s EMT 
 
4.  Is there furniture covered in this? 

No just the construction. 
 
 
5.  What departments are down at the lower lever? 

Copy room, Mail room, Supply room, Domestic Relations, Primo’s Café 
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6.  Can we store our materials and tools at the lower level? 

It is up to the vendors to secure your area; secure your tools. 
Doors are locked at 7:00 p.m. We can’t guarantee that your tools will 
be safe. 

 
7.  What size of gauge will be used for the metal studs? 
 The standard “gauge” is 25 for the metal studs. 
 
 


